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Dear Mr. Strauss, L ﬁ .t

< At the request of Dr. J G Beckerley, I cabled ‘ PR
%"yesterday to Sir William Penney reminding him that he had expressed .
; 92 doubts to you about the wisdem of declassifying the film “Operation C
S Ivy", and esking him if he would specify which items in the film he
¢ had in mind when he made this remark to you. I have just received a
Y3 reply from Sir William Penney asking that the following personal

message be conveyed to you.
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3 ::" e please let me know in order that I can a.;klng for it to be repeated or, a
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